

A layer of near surface facets was recently buried in the southern mountains. This layer produced unstable results during stability tests and will likely be a concern for weeks to come.

Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 29, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Jan 30, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Jan 31, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 1, 2013

Lionhead Range, 2013-01-28